

Re: MO Q's on the FPC Deck

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 02 May 2017 20:45:01 -0400

Not sure about the first answer as crafted.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, May 2, 2017 8:20 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: MO Q's on the FPC Deck

Hi Deputy,

This morning Andrew had a couple of questions on the Blakes (FPC) deck. The follow up questions were:

1. 1. On slide 14 we refer to "clean energy adjustments", when would these actually appear on bills?
2. 2. On slide 25 we refer to "monthly adjustments", what do we mean by monthly adjustments?

Legal provided the following responses:

On 1., we don't yet know when clean energy adjustments will appear on bills. The investment dealers would like them to appear as soon as people start paying clean energy adjustments. This won't be until at least 2021 if we fully implement the fair adjustment (holding rate increases to CPI for 4 years).

On 2., the reference to monthly adjustments on slide 25 is wrong – it should refer to 6 month adjustments.

Ok to share with MO?

Thanks,
Martin